

September 6th, 2021

X-Present 0-Absent

Monthly Town Board Meeting

7:30 PM Glenmore Community Center

Loppnow X	Nowak X	Klika X	Kozlovsky X
DeMerritt 0	Ossmann X	Guns 0	Schauer 0
Attorney 0	Schaefer 0	Residents/Guests 9	

TOWN OF GLENMORE---MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 6TH, 2021, AT 7:30 PM
GLENMORE COMMUNITY CENTER 5718 DICKINSON ROAD, DE PERE, WI 54115

AGENDA: All agenda items, except for Resident Input, are intended for discussion/consideration and possible action, unless noted.

1. Call to Order **by Chair Loppnow.**
2. Notice to all that Video Recording is taking Place **by Chair Loppnow.**
3. Pledge of Allegiance **by all.**
4. Welcome **by Loppnow.**
5. Certify Wisconsin Open Meeting Law **by Clerk Ossmann.**
6. Plan Commission Chair Report **Reviewing the prohibiting of spreading of industrial waste. A scheduled tour of the quarries next month and a meeting next Tuesday.**
7. Zoning Administrator Report **Ben's report was presented, as Schauer was absent for the meeting.**
 - a. Driveway Permits **Motion by Klika to table the driveway permit for Don Ossmann and send back to Ben, 2nd by Loppnow. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. Cindy to research GL-350-1.**
 - b. Code Violations
 - i. Johnson property on Shirley Road **Loppnow motioned that we pursue an inspection warrant from the municipal court on the Johnson property on Shirley Road, 2nd by Nowak. M/C by unanimous voice vote.**
8. Building Inspector report **Nothing received**
 - a. Non-compliant issues
9. Constable's Report **Nothing received.**
10. Assessor's Report **Nothing received.**
11. Treasurer's Report **Received tax money for 129,131.84, GTA \$39,485.70, Fire Dues 5035.51, Computer Aid 348.15 and Shared Revenue 3162.20**
12. Community Center issues **All is running smooth.**
13. Town Clean-Up Day—September 18th, 8 AM – 12 PM **Stay with remaining items as last year, get a second dumpster from Tisler. Need no trespassing signs.**
14. Broadband **No updates will be received until mid-September.**
15. Grant Updates **No updates on any grants.**
16. Brown County Join Municipal Court 2022 Budget **The Board reviewed the budget. Questions arose about the increase in the salary from 2020 to 2021 and 2022. Combined salaries went from \$8,640 and \$8520 to a combined \$14,500 for 2022. There was no approval on the budget by the Town Board.**
17. Review approved conditions on CUP 2021-02 and items that have been submitted to the Town for approval under the Conditional Use Permit **Discussion in regards to item # 10 and item #11. Looking at changing the driveway plans for two driveways. There will need to be a driveway around the manure pit on the north and east sides. In between the feed pad and the manure pit will be cement, so on the north and east sides would just need to be gravel. The 8/13 and 8/31 drawings are not what Jason Pansier would like presented, so we are looking at having another special meeting to review updated driveway information. Motion by Loppnow to table the review of items presented for approval under the Conditional Use Permit 2021-02, 2nd by Klika. M/C by unanimous voice vote. Jason Pansier is also questioning conditions #10 + #11 so we may need those on a future agenda.**

18. Various road, sign, culvert, ditch and bridge issues **Jay will be moving into our Town later this week to start ditch cutting. We had to put sand on our roads about 3 or 4 weeks ago.**
19. Minutes:
 - a. August 2nd, 2021 Public Hearing
 - b. August 2nd, 2021 Town Board Meeting
Motion by Nowak to approve the minutes presented, 2nd by Klika. M/C by unanimous voice vote.
20. Budget / Current Bills **Motion by Loppnow to approve the bills as presented with adding check #16634 to WTA and holding 16677 + 16674 until further clarification, 2nd by Nowak. M/C by unanimous voice vote.**
21. Clerk's Correspondence **Didn't receive a report from Shirley Wind, but there was shadow flicker. Spoke with Captain Dan Sandberg this month, so we will be working with them on a few projects.**
22. Chair's Correspondence **Nothing to report.**
23. Resident Input **Norb VanDeHei commented that there is quite a bit of recycling out on the roads. Pansier questioned turnarounds for new houses. Any driveway over 200 feet must have a turnaround. John VanLanen questioned the culvert on the end of his driveway and it was stated that it would be addressed by the state/county.**
24. Adjournment **Motion by Klika to adjourn, 2nd by Nowak. M/C by unanimous voice vote. 9:27 PM.**

Upcoming Board Meeting: October 4th, 2021

Any person wishing to attend who, because of disability, requires special accommodations should contact the Town Clerk (920-864-3420) at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting so arrangements can be made.

Members of other Town committees, who are not members of the body whose meeting agenda is above noticed, are entitled, as any other citizen of the Town of Glenmore, to attend this meeting in an unofficial capacity. It is possible the attendance of one or more non-members may create a quorum of the membership of another body. Such a quorum is unintended and the non-members are not meeting for the purpose of exercising the powers or duties attendant upon their membership on any Town committee or board.

Cindy Ossmann, Clerk